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From: Qakley, Caitlin B, {OS/ASPA)
Sent: Tuesdav. Aoril 7. 2020 6:26 P
JEA)

licely
Hayes,

SUBITLL, TUT AN REVIEWSTITIUTE W, RTILE U FEHTUEa I

Team ASPR—See below. More info from the reporter...

Any guidance on what happened with this?

Happy to chat on this. I'm

Thanks.

DRAFT PRE-DECISIONAL DELIBERATIVE

From: Thomas, Katie

Sent: Tuesday, April 7, cuzu oius Fmn

To: Qakley, Caitlin B, (OS/ASPA)

Subject: Re: Deadline q: price of . c.ciucoi

Hi,

Gilead pave me a response, which unfortunately only confuses matters a bit more. Wondering if
you can tell me what the story is with regards to procuring remdesivir doses, whether they were
actually acquired, etc? And | have until tomorrow now as [ try to sort this out.

This is what they told me:

[t appears as if two distinct discussions around procuring remdesivir may have been conflated. In

February and March 2020, Gilead and HHS discussed making certain amounts of our very
limited supply available to HHS for use by the govermiment for various purposes, including
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March 31¥, 2020

To whom it may concern:

With the recent emergency use authorization (EUA) by the FDA this weekend and the report of
widespread global shortage of hydroxychlorogine, Taiwan Biotech Co. {TBC) currently manufactures the
finished drug hydroxychloroquine. TBC is currently in a unique position to offer hydroxychloroquine for
importation to the United States. We have one million doses of hydroxychloroquine reserved to ship to
the United States with the capability of having much greater quantities available by mid-April.

Use of hydroxychloroguine for treatment of SARS-CoV-2 via EUA has contributed to global shortage of
the drug. Many are affected by this shortage in addition to patients battling SARS-CoV-2 who lack
access to the drug, but also patients who rely on hydroxychloroquine for management of lupus (SLE) and
rheumatoid arthritis {RA}.

We would like to play a role in supporting the United States through the SARS-CoV-2 crisis and drug
shortage crisis for SLE and RA patients. We would like to offer the immediate delivery of 1 million tabs
to the US Federal Government in the battle against the viral crisis. If the government is not in need of
the hydroxychloroquine supply, we would like guidance on offering the supply to US pharmacy
wholesalers to prevent the further interruption to the supply chain on which SLE and RA patients so
desperately depend.

Sincerely,

B.J. Huang

Vice President,

International Business and Development Division
Taiwan Biotech Co. Ltd

E-ma

Website : http://www. taiwanbiotech.com.tw
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For additional ouestions about the Market Research Initiative, please contact:

Legally Privileged - This e-mail transmission and any documents attached to it may contain informotion
that is legally privileged. If you ore not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution,
or use of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this tronsmission in error, pleose
immediately notify the sender and destroy the original transmission, attachments, and destroy any hard
copies.

Note to contractors: nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute contractual direction or to impact
cost, price, or schedule contained in the cantract. If the contractor belleves there is an impact, the
contractor must disregard that portian of the communication and contact the Contracting Officer
for direction

From: Ken Nelson

Sent: Friday, May ., cvcv cavu mun

To: Dishrow, Gary (O5/ASPR/BARDA) «

Subject: Follow Up - BardyDx &BARDA - vuviu-12 nennue rouent Maonitoring &Hydroxychloroquine
Clinical Studies

Importance: High

Gary,

A few days ago, on April 29th we presented to multiple individuals at BARDA and HH5 via the BARDA/
MedTech Innovator COVID-19 Solutions Event for about 3 hours. As a follow up to those presentations,
we are trying to determine the appropriate people at BARDA to follow up with to further explore the
potential use of our BardyDx CAM Patch in some of the COVID-19 clinical studies that BARDA is funding
and collaborating with others on, especially ones related to monitoring QT intervals for COVID-19 patients
taking Hydroxychloroquine {HCQ}, Azithromycin (Z-Pak), or any other experimental or investigational
drugs that may prolong QT intervals and/ or lead to other potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmias. The
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BardyDx CAM Patch is the only external cardiac monitoring patch clinically validated to monitor QT
intervals.

Any help with directing me to the right individuals at BARDA would be greatly appreciated so that we
can get a follow up call scheduled to discuss in more detail.

In the mean time, below is a very high level summary of BardyDx, our CAM Patch, and the COVID-19

related educational resources for mailing directly to patients and for home applications with remote
patient monitoring, based on the rapid shift to telehealth in the current COVID-19 environment.

BardyDx Overview &5ummary of COVID-19 Remote Patient Monitoring Solutions

s - Bardy Diagnostics, Inc. (“BardyDx") is an innovator in digital health and remote
patient monitoring, with a focus on providing the highest fidelity rhythm strips and most
diagnostically-accurate and patient-friendly cardiac patch monitors in the industry.

LY - Qur BardyDx CAM Patch is a single use and disposable, non-invasive, P-wave centric™
ambulatory cardiac monitor and arrhythmia detection device, that is uniguely designed to
accurately monitor QT intervals and detect any other cardiac arrhythmias. CAM records every
heart beat continuously for up to 14 Days.

L] .!

v = wmannonng AT intervals for COVID-19 patients taking Hydroxychloroguine (HCQ),
Azithromycin (2-Pak), or any other experimental or investigational drugs that may
prolong QT intervals and/ or lead to other potentially lethal cardiac arrhythmias.

o « The BardyDx CAM Patch is the only external cardiac monitoring patch clinically validated
to monitor OT intervals.

* s AM Patch is currently being used in significant clinical studies of
CUvIu-1Y pauents inciuaing one at Walter Reed, several at UW Medicine in Seattle, and others at
leading institutions across the country.

e, - The CAM Patch’s proprietary design includes patented circuit board design and
Sinar wiuesaiNg with 60+ U.S. patents issued and more pending to help protect it.
s e In addition, 3 separate head to head clinical studies have been done providing

chnical evigence to help back up the superior rhythm fidelity and detection accuracy, with 2 peer
reviewed and published in the American Heart Journal.

s Ising Hydroxychloroguine
v s — e v —n . _ardyDx CAM Patch.
o e There are 3 key ECG munltorlng facts rega rdlng proper QT monitoring with COVID-19;

» « First, proper QT interval monitoring should include the ability to record low
amplitude, low frequency content at the tail end of the T wave. The CAM Patch
Is designed for this very function.

» « Second, the BardyDx CAM Patch has been clinically validated in a peer-
reviewed clinical trial demonstrating excellent correlation with standard QT
measurement tools.

¢ » A head-to-head clinical study published in the American Heart

RN RN T N 5L Y. B, TRFT SR [ R £ W PR R [F N SRR R T R |
Journ

Holte
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Note to contractors: nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute controctual direction or to impact
cost, price, or schedule contained in the contract. If the contractor believes there is an impact, the
contractor must disregard that portion of the communication and contact the Contracting Qfficer
for direction

From: Anderson, Michael
Sent: Sundav. March 8. 2020 1u:s2 A

SUDJECT: e AVAIAIDIITY OT KEIVILEMIVIK IN dan Fran
Thanks team.
My plans for the next 24 hrs

1. = Make sure my onc team is in the loop

2. * Our command center is open and awaiting more data on the 9 make-a-wish children. We have
two children’s campuses in SF and Qakland. Likewise other peds beds exist in the Bay...

3. = Dr Parsey—please feel free to contact me w questions. Once we have a more clear picture on
the clinical issues, will decide if enrollment is appropriate

4, » Awaiting other input/counsel

Michael Anderson, MD, MBA, FAAP, FCCM, FAARC
President, UCSF Benioff Children’s Hospitals
Profescar nnd Vire Chajr for Children’s Health, UCSF
Ce

Q: g13-4/0-0/4949

Assistant J
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Famotidine Use is Associated with Improved Clinical Ouicomes in Hospitalized COVID-I9
FPatients: A Retrospective Cohort Study

Root cause of COVID-19? Biotechnology's dirty secret: Contamination. Bicvinformatics evidence
demonstrates that SARS-CoV-2 was created in a laboratory, unlikely to be a bioweapon but most
likely a result of sloppy experiments

My comment posted in the Annals of Internal Medicine:

Please see comments section:

Understanding mechanisms is better than demanding clinical trials in the middle of 2
pandemic

Hydroxychloroquine and azithromycin use in COVID-19 have been dismissed as "unproven” or
"anecdowal”, by the medical establishiment. But the benelit of ventilators in COVID-19 is equally

nnnraven Why the rtumnr for ventilatnre? And now there are ronarie that ventilatare are nnt h:—\lnir\g_

Running protcin sequence analysis with the SARS-CoV-2, MERS, SARS viruscs, there is a strong
similarity to a pig spike protein (coronavirus infecled pig). Accession number QGV 12786 vs.
QHD43416.1 for SARS-CoV-2.

Since vaccines contain porcine proteins derived from pigs infected witl any number of discascs, one
could develop IgE medtiated sensitization to coronavirus spike proteins. W have entire, viable
[ [ s P - T - - -t - ~. . - PR -

- Toooall o o

Upon infection with any of these viruses, the concurrent allergic reaction can increase disease
severity. In such cases, antihistamines and other allergy treatments such as mast cell stabilizers may
help reduce mfcction severity.

This is sumilar to influenza vaccine induced allergy to the influenza virus, increasing the severity of
subscquent infliucnza infection as described here:
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cause actual results to differ materially from those referred to in the forward-locking statements. The reader is cautioned not to rely on these forward-
{ooking statements. These and other tisks are described in detail in Gilead's Annual Reporl on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2019, as
filed with the LS. Securities and Exchange Commission. All forward-locking statements are based on information currently available to Gilead, and
Gilead assumes no obligation te update any such forward-lacking statements.

For mare information on Gifead Sciences, please visit the company's website a sflow Gilead on Twitter (@ GileadSciences) or calf
Gilead Public Affairs at 1-800-GILEAD-5 or 1-650-574-3000.
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Legally Privileged - This e-mail transmission and ony documents attached to it may contain information
that is legally privileged. If yau ore not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering this
transmission to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution,

or use of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you hove received this transmission in error, pleose

immediately notify the sender and destroy the original transmission, attachments, and destroy ony hard

copies.

Note to cantractars: nothing in this e-mail is intended to constitute contractual direction or ta impact
cost, price, or scheduie contained in the contract. If the contractor believes there is an impact, the
contractor must disregard that portion of the communication and contact the Controcting Officer
for direction

From: Libert, Thomas {OS/ASPR/MFHC) <Thomas.Libert@hhs.gov>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 5:01 PM

To: Merkeley, Tyler (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Tyler.Merkeley@hhs.gov>; Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
<Gary.Disbrow@hhs.gov>; Houchens, Christopher (0S/ASPR/BARDA)
<Christopher.Houchens@hhs.gov>; Johnson, Robert {OS/ASPR/BARDA} <Robert.Johnson@hhs.gov>;
Howell, David (0S5/ASPR/SPPR) <David.Howell@hhs.gov>

Cc: Dubay, Johanna (0S5/ASPR/MFHC) <lohanna.Dubay®@hhs.gov>

Subject: Re: CV3 Spendplan Questions from OMB

Two follow-up Qs from ASFR

From: Merkeley, Tyler (OS/ASPR/BARDA)

Sent: Thursdav. Anril 23 2020 9:45 AM
disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA)
JA)
{RDA) ;

B L i m T T R L
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From: Walker, Robert (QS/ASPR/BARDA} <Robert.Walker@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:16 AM

To: Dishrow, Gary {OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Gary.Disbrow@hhs.gov>

Cc; Bright, Rick (QS/ASPR/BARDA) <Rick.Bright@hhs.gov>; Johnson, Robert (0S/ASPR/BARDA)
<Robert.Johnson@hhs.gov>

Subject: RE: NEJM Remdesivir

DA clis co us?

<< File: Remdesivir EAP - NEJIM Summary and Limitations 4-11-2020.docx >>

From: Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Gary.Disbrow@hhs.gov>

Sent: Sunday, April 12, 2020 11:12 AM

To: Walker, Robert (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Robert. Walker @hhs.gov>

Cc: Disbrow, Gary {OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Gary.Disbrow@hhs.gov>; Bright, Rick (0OS/ASPR/BARDA)
<Rick.Bright@hhs.gav>; Johnson, Robert {OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Robert.lohnson@hhs.gav>
Subject: FW: NEJM Remdesivir

Bob,

rem: M C: c 1 mark as

| Re
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From: Petillo, lay {OS/ASPR/MFHC) <Jay.Petillo@HHS.GOV=>

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2020 3:55 PM

To: Disbrow, Gary (OS/ASPR/BARDA) <Gary.Disbrow@hhs.gov>; Shuy, Bryan (OS/ASPR/I0O)
<Bryan.Shuy@hhs.gov>

Subject: FW: NSC Questions re: Remdesivir COAs

Confirming mi

From: Goyle, Suraj {OS/ASFR)

Sont: Wednecdavy March 11 s sras e
av. Johanna (OS/ASPR/MFHC)
} i Libert,
Cormier, Justin (HHS/ASFR)

DUDJECL NI LJUESLIUNS T2 REMUELSIVIT LJAS

ASPR colleagues,

NSC sent the below questions for HHS response related to the Remdesivir COAs. Gary D. and Bryan S.

were copied on the incoming request. We are sending at the staff level as well.

Thank you,
Surgj
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https://3,305,198.87

Request for Requisition of Good or Services: ASPR Standard Form

Project Name: Funding request for starage/stability of vaccine bulk lots and final containers
Project Officer: B. Bunny Yeh

Requesting Office. BARDA

Caontracting Office (if applicable): PSC [] BARDA [X]

Contracting Cfficer {if applicable): Ryan Marion

Vendor Name (if applicable): Sanofi Pasteur

Contract Number (if applicable): HHS(O100201600006l1

Requested Date of Award: TBD

Period of Performance: 08/22/2020 to 08/21/2021

Type of Activity: New Contract w/393 [] Contract Mod w/ 393 [ PSC-59 [ ] IAA[] Other[]
Attached Documents (Check all that apply): SOW [] IGCE[] JOFOC [] Source List [ ]

Amount: $3,305,198.92
CAN(s) and Cost Allocation {if applicable): 1892004
Spend Plan Line(s):
Current Balance(s) before request:
Object Class: 25102
If New/Not Budgeted Activity,
Justification:
Offset (Spend Plan Ling(s})):
Details:

Description:

HHS, through the Biomedical Advanced Research and Development Authority (BARDA) within the Office of the
Assistant Secretary for Preparedness and Response (ASPR) has purchased vaccine bulk lots from PSC. The
vaccines are being stored in cGMP facilities within United States under environmental conditions that are
appropriate for vaccine storage. Periodic testing of vaccine samples is being performed suing validated analytical
approaches to monitor the stability of these vaccines. The testing is being performed by the manufacturer’s
Quality Control Department. The results generated from the stability are critical for pandemic preparedness.

Only for commitments over $100,000
RPE Budget Team Recommendation; Approve [ | Disapprove [
Comments:

Allotment Holder Approval; Disapproval; Date:

Only for commitments over $1,000,000

Approve [ X Disapprove [ ]
Comments: Gary L. W

nti=HH5, au=05, cu=Peuple,
08 23421910300, 100,11 =2001001 2

-
Disbrow -5 masmimes, o

Director of BARDA signature
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